
 

Sustainability Task Force Members:   
Cheri Chastain Dave Donnan William Loker   
Lucas RossMerz Mike Rubio, Vice Chair Mark Stemen, Chair  

Agenda 
Sustainability Task Force 

A Committee of the Chico City Council 
 

Meeting of Thursday, January 12, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 
    Municipal Center - 421 Main Street, Conference Room No. 1 in the Council Chambers 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

2. SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR (Principal Planner Vieg) 

3. APPROVE DECEMBER 8, 2016 MEETING MINUTES 

 Draft 12/08/16 minutes attached. 

4. DEVELOP STF WORK PLAN FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2017 (Principal Planner Vieg) – Staff has 
prepared a draft memo to Council highlighting the STF’s 2016 achievements, and identifying possible 
2017 Work Plan items and a meeting schedule. The draft memo is to be used by the STF to finalize its 
2017 Work Plan priorities. Attached is the Draft Memo to Council.   

5. CHICO COMMUNITY CHALLENGE – CONTINUED DISCUSSION (Principal Planner Vieg and 
CivicSpark Member Goldstein) – The goal of the community “challenge” is to develop a robust and 
memorable community challenge that fosters a positive and healthy change in peoples' behavior, 
informs the community about the benefits of reducing GHG emissions, and fosters a sense of 
involvement in and ownership of climate action. The STF had an initial brainstorming session regarding 
the 2017 community "challenge" at its 12/08/16 meeting. A sub-committee was created and directed to 
meet before the next STF meeting to continue the discussion of the challenge and bring concepts back 
to the STF at its first meeting in January. Attached are the STF’s Challenge Sub-Committee’s 12/22/16 
meeting minutes. 

6. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS - These items are provided for the STF’s information. Although the 
STF may discuss the items, no action can be taken at the meeting. Should the STF determine that 
action is required, an item may be included on a subsequent agenda. 

7. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR -  Members of the public may address the STF at this time on any 
matter not already listed on the agenda, with comments being limited to three minutes.  The STF 
cannot take any action at this meeting on requests made under this section of the agenda.   

8. ADJOURNMENT - Next meeting scheduled for Thursday, January 28, 2017 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 12/08/16 STF Meeting Minutes (Draft) 
   Draft Memo to Council re STF 2016 Achievements and 2017 Work Plan 
   12/22/16 STF Challenge Sub-Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Agenda available from the City’s website at www.ci.chico.ca.us.under “Meetings/Agendas” 
 
Prepared:  01/04/17      Community Development Department  
Posted:  01/04/17      421 Main Street, 2nd Floor, Chico, CA 95928 
Prior to:   5:30 pm      (530) 879-6800  
 

Please contact the City Clerk at 896-7250 should you require an agenda in an alternative format or if you need to 
request a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting. This request should be 
received at least three working days prior to the meeting in order to accommodate your request. 



 

 

CITY OF CHICO SUSTAINABILITY TASK FORCE 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF  

December 8, 2016 
 

 
Municipal Center 

421 Main Street 
Council Chambers, Conference Rm. 1 

 
STF Members Present:  Mark Stemen, Chair 
     Cheri Chastain  
     William Loker 
     Lucas RossMerz 
   
STF Members Absent:  Dave Donnan  
     Mike Rubio, Vice Chair 
 
Staff Members Present:  Brendan Vieg, Principal Planner 
     Bryce Goldstein, CivicSpark 
      
Guests Present:   Melissa Daugherty, CN&R, Editor 
     Meredith Cooper, CN&R, Managing Editor  
     Angela Casler, Chico Chamber 
     
          
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Stemen called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm. STF members, City staff, and guests were 
present as noted.  

 
2. APPROVE JULY 28, 2016 MEETING MINUTES 
 

The 10/27/16 STF Meeting Minutes were approved 4-0. 
 

3. CHICO COMMUNITY CHALLENGE – DEVELOPMENT OF A COMPREHENSIVE 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND EDUCATION P ROGRAM 

 
Principal Planner Vieg provided a brief introduction to the agenda item and then shared that 
CivicSpark Member Bryce Goldstein had prepared a presentation for the STF. 

 
Ms. Goldstein provided a summary of her research regarding other community challenges, and 
offered a number of suggestions for moving forward with a challenge (see attached PowerPoint 
presentation). 
 
The STF and meeting participants asked questions and provided the following ideas, suggestions, 



 

 

and comments: 
 
Is it possible to use the platforms used or created by other communities? 
 
If we can clearly define the goal of Chico’s challenge then the name will reveal itself?  We must 
first define what the challenge’s goal is. 
 
The two key areas of the challenge should be residential energy use and transportation. 
 
The goal should be “community engagement” regarding issues that the STF cares about.  The 
challenge should be about public education.   
 
Is the challenge about engaging a certain number of people or is it about reducing a certain number 
of pounds of CO2? 
 
The challenge is about implementing the CAP.  But how much should the challenge bite off?  The 
challenge has to be manageable and consistent with the financial and staff resources available. 
 
A good idea would be to have community members post pictures of themselves on Facebook doing 
the “sustainable” things that we challenge them to do, and then tie that effort back into the CAP.  
There could be prizes. 

 
Can we engage the Chico Unified School District, and have schools challenge each other. 
 
Can we have a series of challenges? 
 
What is the time period for the challenge or challenges? 
 
How do you get people involved who are already doing sustainable things?  There needs to be a 
way to engage those that are already living more sustainably and those that are doing relatively 
little. 
 
Posting pictures creates participation and gets the word out. 
 
At Sierra Nevada Brewery there was a “mug shot” challenge, and the employees who got the most 
“likes” received coffee gift cards. 
 
The “Cool Davis” program is interesting, is there a way we challenge them?  Perhaps we call the 
challenge “Beat Davis”. 
 
How does the challenge engage people’s participation? Is it with prizes or some other type of 
acknowledgement? 
 
A key component of the challenge should be interactions and participation on City’s Sustainability 
Facebook page.   



 

 

 
How do you get your 60-year old Republican neighbor to participate?  How do you reach an 
audience that might not normally participate?  
 
The messaging component of the challenge is critical.  We could get statistics from PG&E that 
appeal to our audience – for example, if you turn your thermostat down 2 degrees, you save $30 a 
month on your bill.   
 
Reaching people in a way they can relate to is critical. The challenge has to answer the question - 
How does changing your behavior benefit you? Saving money and health are possible motivators. 
 
The “umbrella” of the challenge could be a series of challenges: 1st challenge – Residential Energy 
Use Reduction; 2nd challenge – Bike Challenge (already exists); etc. 
 
Can the challenge include a “Sustainable Chico Hero” award where a company or individual is 
recognized for leading by example?  
 
Could we offer a prize for the upcoming Science Fair for the project that best supports 
sustainability? 
 
What is a good metric for measuring the success of the challenge, or for sharing with people what 
they’ve accomplished?  Need to look at a hybrid qualitative and quantitative approach. 
 
The following themes from the group’s discussion were identified: we have our own challenge(s) 
and connect people with other existing challenges (e.g., Bike Challenge); we need to “brand” the 
challenge; we need to measure the success of the challenge; the Sustainability Facebook page need 
to be a major component of the effort so there should be a focus on how to promote the page and 
get people following it. 
 
The STF requested that Ms. Goldstein contact the City of Davis to learn more about the “Cool 
House” component of the Cool Davis program. 

 
The STF identified a sub-committee and directed that it meet before the next STF meeting to 
continue the discussion of the challenge and bring concepts back to STF at its first meeting in 
January.  The subcommittee included: Bryce Goldstein, Brendan Vieg, Bill Loker, Cheri Chastain, 
Mark Stemen, Melissa Daugherty, and Meredith Cooper.  

  
4. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Chair Stemen shared that he’s been coordinating with staff at the California Energy Commission 
(CEC) and PG&E to develop a cost-effectiveness study that meets the requirements of the CEC 
and that would allow the STF-recommended Residential Remodel Retrofit ordinance to proceed to 
Council for action. 

 
The STF directed that its first meeting in January 2017 be dedicated to identifying 2017 priorities, 



 

 

election of officers, and continued discussion of the community challenge.   
 

6. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

None. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
  

There being no further business from the STF, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm to the meeting of 
Thursday, January 12, 2017. 
 
 

 
                                                                                                      
Date Approved   Brendan Vieg, Principal Planner 





















 CoolCalifornia Challenge
 CA cities compete with each other to 

reduce their carbon footprints
 Unsure of if/when 2017 Challenge 

begins

California Green Business Program

http://www.greenbusinessca.org/

 Businesses can apply to become a 
Green Business

 Cities can apply to run a local Green 
Business Program



Bryce’s Ideas



Challenge Title Ideas
• Sustainable Chico Challenge

• Chico Sustainability Challenge

Other ideas?



Motivation to Participate
Goals
Competition with peers
 Saving money
Awards
Cool Davis has “Eco-hero Awards”, some competitions have 

prizes such as gift cards or local products.



Chico Sustainability Website
 Distinct section for the Challenge

Facebook
 Contests
 Events
 Featured participants

Tabling and workshops
Flyers 
Media



Who is competing?

 Individual people?
 Individual homes?
 Teams?
 Affiliations (schools, churches, clubs, classes, workplaces)?



Assessing participation and winners

 Quantitative: Points per action logged (see Fremont Green Challenge)
 Pro: Easy to quantify GHG savings

 Con: Could be hard to implement

 Qualitative: Participate by sending/posting photos
 Pro: Less initial work for us, more fun

 Con: GHG savings harder to quantify



 Points System (Fremont and GO CO2 Free platform)
 One point = 1 lb CO2 reduced/year for all actions that have CO2 reductions.  
 One point = 10 gallons of water reduced for water actions.  
 Bonus points for some other actions

 Individual Contests
 Qualitative descriptions, pictures
 Popular voting with “likes” 
 Panel voting



 Use challenge to encourage people and businesses to 
compost/donate

 Volunteer engagement potential: Connect businesses 
with food recipients, gleaning

 Example: Eugene, OR
 OSU/Lane County Extension Service put 32-gallon bins at 

coffee shops for used grounds. Public can ask to take 
grounds for their personal compost.



When should we launch the challenge?

What are your ideas?

Who are our partners?

When should it end?

Volunteer engagement ideas





 

 
   

CITY OF CHICO MEMORANDUM 

-DRAFT- 
 
 
TO: City Council DATE: January 31, 2017 
 
FROM: Mark Stemen, STF Chair FILE: STF File 

   
SUBJECT: Sustainability Task Force Annual Update 
______________________________________________________________________________  
 
In November 2012, the City Council adopted a Climate Action Plan (CAP), which identifies 
actions to be taken by the City and the community to reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions 
to 25% below 2005 levels by 2020. The City’s goal is consistent with State and Federal efforts 
to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases linked to climate change. In November 2013, Council 
appointed a seven member Sustainability Task Force (STF) to function as a "working 
committee" to lead the City's implementation of the CAP, and directed staff to work with the ad 
hoc committee as needed. 
 
The CAP is broken up into Phase I and Phase 2 actions.  Phase I actions are to be implemented 
prior to 2015 and are projected to reduce GHG emissions to 10% below 2005 levels, with the 
remaining 15% of the 25% goal to be achieved in Phase 2 between the years 2016 and 2020. A 
majority of the CAP’s Phase I actions have already been implemented, are underway, or are 
ongoing.  
 
The STF has been meeting regularly over the past three years at both the full committee and 
sub-committee level to review the status of the CAP and to prioritize Actions for 
implementation. 
 
2016 Accomplishments and Updates 

 
The STF met nine times in 2016. Below are key accomplishments and updates: 
 

• Established 6- and 12-month Work Plan priorities, and developed meeting schedule. 

• Regularly updated the City’s Sustainability website - www.chicosustainability.org and 
began work to make the website “mobile friendly.” Also, created a social media presence 
via a Facebook page (Chico Sustainability) in order to generate greater interest and activity 
on the Sustainability website. 

• STF Chair Stemen provided the City Council an overview of the STF’s 2016 Work Plan at 
its 03/01/16 meeting. Council provided general support for the STF’s efforts, and 
specifically directed that the STF coordinate with the building industry and the City’s 
Building Official regarding any Building Code recommendations. Chair Stemen also 
provided an update to the Planning Commission at its 06/16/16 meeting. 

 



STF Status 
January 31, 2017 
Page 2 of 5  

 

• Over the course of three meetings, the STF collaborated with Building Official DePaola 
regarding opportunities to adopt new building code requirements that might help the City 
achieve its greenhouse gas emissions reduction goal. 

The STF and Building Official ultimately developed a draft residential remodel ordinance 
that would require a homeowner to install basic energy efficiency measures (e.g., ceiling 
insulation, weather stripping, programmable thermostat, etc.) for an entire home if the 
remodel exceeded fifty percent of the existing floor area of the structure. The proposed code 
language closely mirrors the City’s Residential Energy Conservation Ordinance (RECO), 
which requires similar energy efficiency upgrades at the time of sale of single-family and 
multifamily homes. The benefits of the draft ordinance include reduced energy and water 
use, as well as utility cost savings. Staff met with both the Chico Association of Realtors 
and the North Valley Property Owners Association to review the proposed language. 

In its review of the proposed ordinance language, the City Attorney’s office determined that 
while the City is allowed to adopt energy standards that are more stringent than statewide 
standards, the adoption must be accompanied by a “cost-effective” study. The proposed 
ordinance along with the study must be submitted to, and approved by, the California 
Energy Commission (CEC) in order for the local energy amendments to be lawfully 
enforceable. The proposed residential remodel code language did not move forward as part 
of the recent Building Code adoption, however, the STF and staff are coordinating with 
PG&E to develop the appropriate study, and intend to bring the ordinance to Council in 
2017.  

• Partnered with the Chamber of Commerce, Sierra Nevada Brewery, and local businesses to 
host the Sustainable Business Expo/Happy Hour at the Sierra Nevada Big Room on August 
11, 2016. The Expo engaged and connected area businesses with information (e.g., rebates), 
inspiration, and motivation to incorporate sustainable business practices. The Expo will run 
again in 2017 with the support of CivicSpark Member Bryce Goldstein. 

• Established STF terms of service, attendance, and chair tenure/selection procedures 
consistent with AP&P 10-1 entitled Board, Commission, Advisory Committees and Task 

Force Rules of Procedure. 

• Updated data showing annual electricity (kWh) and natural gas (therms) use; fuel (gallons) 
sales; and waste (tons) generation from the 2005 base year through 2015. These macro 
indicators are key for determining GHG emission trends and the success of CAP 
implementation, and were included in the City’s 2016 Sustainability Indicators Report.       

• Re-submitted a proposal to the Local Government Commission’s CivicSpark program for a 
full-year member to implement a number of community engagement and education efforts 
identified in the CAP. The City’s proposal was highly regarded and CivicSpark member 
Bryce Goldstein was placed in Chico. Ms. Goldstein is working with the STF and 
community partners to develop a “challenge” that will inform the community about the 
benefits of reducing GHG emissions and creates a sense of involvement in and ownership of 
climate action. The Community Challenge is scheduled to kick-off in late Spring 2017. 

   



STF Status 
January 31, 2016 
Page 3 of 5  

 

• Consistent with the CAP, supported expansion of the Chico LED Streetlight Retrofit 
program, which included all of Chico’s street lights (approximately 4,300) resulting in 
improved energy efficiency and a reduction of GHG emissions.  

• Accepted resignation of STF member Ryne Johnson. 

• Held special meetings with community sustainability partners, including: 

Butte County Planning: Discussed Butte County’s efforts to develop and implement its 
Climate Action Plan, including reducing GHG emissions in the ag sector, including the 
receipt of a $300k grant from the Strategic Growth Council to audit Ag emissions, identify 
stakeholders, develop Best Practices, and create an outreach program; discussion of a solar 
overlay zone; participation in the STF’s Sustainable Business Series, and involvement in the 
under-study Community Choice Aggregation program 

Traffic Division, City of Chico: Provided input on the City’s Bicycle Master Plan Update, 
and engaged Chico Velo, BCAG, and the Butte Bicycle Coalition on promoting alternative 
transportation and implementing CAP Actions. 

PG&E: Discussed PG&E’s Community/City energy summary, status of CAP Actions 
involving PG&E, changes to PG&E’s electricity mix and generation sources, highlights of 
PG&E’s new green initiatives, and coordination with the STF on the 2017 Community 
Challenge. 

Building Division, City of Chico: Received a comprehensive overview of the City’s 
Residential Energy Conservation Ordinance (RECO) Program, including how the program 
works, number of homes retrofitted, and opportunities for improvement. 

BCAG: Discussed collaborative opportunities regarding the State requirements for 
developing Sustainable Communities Strategies, air quality conformity determinations, 
improving existing transit service, new transit service to Chico Airport, a PEV Readiness 
Study, inter-city commuter bus service between Chico and Sacramento, and the installation 
of solar panels at BCAG’s new facility. 

GRID Alternatives: Heard on overview of GRID’s Low Income Homeowner Solar Program 
in the Chico area and discussed opportunities for the STF to assist through the City’s 
Sustainability Website and Sustainability Facebook presence.   

• Finally, the STF re-confirmed and implemented several of its previous Council 
recommendations: 
 
Energy Sub-Committee 
Increased Building Code Requirements - City should adopt voluntary Green Building Code 
measures that would further the City's GHG emissions reduction goal during the Building 
Plan Check process. (Status: The proposed residential remodel ordinance (discussed above) 
will come to Council in 2017.) 
 
Incentives for Alternative Energy Installation – City should incentivize Building Fees (e.g., 
reduce fees) for alternative energy installations. (Status: As part of its adoption of revised 
Building fees in October 2015, Council agreed to reduce the Building fee for single-family 



STF Status 
January 31, 2017 
Page 4 of 5  

 

residential solar installations from $164.00 to $77.00. Subsequently, Council determined 
that the fee reduction did not serve as an “incentive”, but instead was resulting in significant 
revenue loss for the Building Division. In 2016, with STF support, Council reinstituted full 
cost-recovery for solar installations.) 
 
Transportation Sub-Committee 
Provision of EV Fueling Stations – City should amend development standards (Title 19) to 
require EV fueling stations for new parking lots of a certain size, and retrofit strategic City-
owned Downtown parking lots to include EV fueling stations. (Status: Requirements for 
incorporating E/V fueling station infrastructure in new parking lots is included in the 
recently adopted California Green Building Code. Meanwhile, in the near term, the City 
plans to install EV fueling stations in two of its Downtown parking lots, and BCAG is 
preparing a County-wide EV fueling station readiness study.)  
 
Solid Waste Sub-Committee 
Solid Waste Franchise Agreement – Incorporate the following two recommendations into 
the “underdevelopment” Franchise Agreement: 1) ensure that the Solid Waste Franchise 
Options document includes all relevant actions and concepts from the City's adopted 
Climate Action Plan (CAP), and that any future franchise agreement provide an opportunity 
to incorporate new technology that would further the CAP’s goals; and 2) ensure that the 
Solid Waste Franchise Options document includes a requirement that any future hauler 
under a new franchise agreement provide quarterly reporting on its education and outreach 
efforts regarding recycling to multi-family and commercial clients and provide quantitative 
data regarding meeting state-mandated recycling goals. (Status: Recommendations have 
been forwarded to the City's consultant, R3, and are consistent with previous direction. The 
STF is extremely hopeful that a comprehensive waste franchise agreement is brought 
forward for Council’s consideration in 2017.) 

 
2017 Work Plan 

 
The STF developed a Work Plan to focus its 2017 efforts. Below are the key components and 
proposed timeframes: 
 

• Work with community partners to develop and implement a robust and memorable 
Community Challenge (6 to 9 months). 

• Collaborate with the Chamber, Sierra Nevada Brewery, and CivicSpark Member Goldstein 
to re-run the Sustainable Business Expo/Happy Hour at Sierra Nevada Brewery Big Room 
(6 months). 

• Submit again to the Local Government Commission for a CivicSpark member to assist in 
developing and incorporating climate adaptation and resiliency strategies required by State 
legislation SB 379 into the Safety Element of the General Plan (12 months). 

• Continue to focus on the following CAP Actions: Council adoption of residential remodel 
ordinance, Council approval of a waste franchise agreement, EV fueling station 



STF Status 
January 31, 2016 
Page 5 of 5  

 

infrastructure, low income housing energy efficiency upgrades, commercial lighting 
upgrades, and waste/composting education and outreach per State requirements (ongoing). 

• Continue to meet with key sustainability partners to discuss relevant CAP Actions, identify 
areas of mutual support, and assist the STF in its implementation of the CAP. Possible 
partners to invite, include: 1) PG&E; 2) CalWater; 3) BCAG/Chico Velo/Butte Bike 
Coalition/Chico State; 4) City and County solid waste representatives; 5) CUSD; and 6) 
Butte County Community Development Department regarding implementation of the 
County’s CAP (ongoing). 

• Update the City’s annual GHG Indicator and share information with Council and 
community (ongoing). 

• Increase the Chico Sustainability Facebook presence, complete “mobile friendly” transition 
of the Sustainability website, and increase website’s use as an information hub for how 
residents and businesses can reduce their environmental footprint, save money, and help the 
City achieve its GHG emissions reduction goal (ongoing). 

 
Proposed 2017 Meeting Schedule 
 
The STF plans to meet nine (9) times in 2017:  

Thursday, January 12th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, January 26th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, March 9th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, April 27th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, June 8th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, July 27th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, September 14th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, October 26th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 

Thursday, December 14th @ 5:30pm in CR 1 
 
 
 
cc:  CM, ACM, CDD, L. Herman, STF, Chamber of Commerce, BEC 



Minutes: 12/22/16  
Community Challenge Sub‐Committee Meeting 
 

Members Present: Brendan Vieg, Bryce Goldstein, Cheri Chastain, William Loker, Mark Stemen 

Solidify Challenge Goals 

Community engagement and public education are the overall goals 

Areas of Focus 

Challenge people to reduce energy consumption ‐ both electric and thermal  

Reduce transportation energy (fuel) consumption: bike challenge 

Who are we challenging? Everybody! Residents, business owners, students 

Measuring success 

Measurable short‐term goals such as installation of 1 million LEDs (The Million LED March!). 

Need to set a “realistic” goal.  Communicate with PG&E. 

Give ourselves credit for what has happened over past 2 years (City’s LED Streetlight Program, 

Sierra Nevada, CUSD, CSUC, Enloe, Klean Kanteen, PG&E, etc.) 

Actions 

Bike Challenge: 

This is easy, just tier off of existing Bike Challenge and promote it heavily. 

LED Challenge: 

People use the City’s Sustainability website to log LEDs installed currently and in the past two years. 

Webmaster Chuck Lundgren can help us make a login system for submitting to make sure we don’t 

get duplicates. State that user information will not be given away. 

We need to connect people who sign up with our Chico Sustainability Facebook page. 

We can ask PG&E how many light bulbs are in Chico to determine whether or not 1 Million is a 

reasonable goal.  

Maybe PG&E could put a blurb about the Challenge into its energy bills. 

Student move‐in: In August, encourage students to update lights in their houses when they move 

in. Convince CSUC Housing to update residence halls and count LEDs. 

Drop‐n‐dash city‐wide move out (May): Give LEDs to students moving to apartments. Computers for 

Classrooms might donate. 

Science Fair Prize: CSUC research expo could have a prize for a project with an energy focus. We 

should ask PG&E for prize funding. 



Branding the Challenge 

Re‐Energize Chico, Million LED Challenge, LED or Bust, 100,000 Points of Light, Million LED March, 

Enlightened Chico, A Brighter Chico 

Previous ideas ‐ Eco Chico, Chico Adapt, Chico Community Challenge, Chico Action, Chico Together, 

Sustain Chico, Chico Shift, Chico Energy Challenge, Get It Right, Step Up Chico 

Timeline 

Possibly launch at This Way to Sustainability (TWTS) Conference (March 22‐24), Update Earth Day 

(April 22), periodic updates during summer, Final tally in September or when we reach 1 million 

LEDs (if deemed possible). 

Note: Bryce has CivicSpark mid‐year training the week of the TWTS Conference. 

May‐September: Bike Challenge 

Challenge Prizes 

Free LEDs! Everyone is a winner and gets a lower energy bill. 

All people who register when they log in their lights will be entered into a raffle. Prizes from PG&E, 

Lowe’s, Home Depot, LED Suppliers, etc. This encourages people to participate. 

Mayor announces Challenge success – public recognition 

Award for LED / sustainability leaders (businesses, schools) 

Business leadership prize 

Science Fair prizes from Rawlins Committee 

Partners and Roles 

Lightbulb manufacturers, RHA, and PG&E for providing LEDs.  

Once we’ve better defined Challenge and process, need to connect with CN&R, KZFR, KHSL, TV, and 

other media to promote  

Also work with Chico Chamber and other organizations (BEC, Chico Velo, etc.) as partners, sponsors, 

etc. 

Actions to take after this meeting 

Contact PG&E regarding current number of light bulbs in Chico, and ask if we can receive free LEDs 

for distribution. Is 1 million LEDs reasonable? Are rebates available for LEDs? 

Meet with Chuck regarding creating a login system on Sustainability website 

Meet with North Valley Energy Watch to coordinate and promote similar efforts 

Research cost and GHG savings from LEDs. 

Look up other challenges’ end dates (??) 



Look into Power Save Campus 


